
1

Najiyah Md Zaliki

From: RIZMAN SHAHRIN ABDUL RAZAK (MITI) <rizman.shahrin@miti.gov.my>
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 11:31 AM
To: Wan Fazlin Nadia Wan Osman
Cc: Datuk Zahid Ismail; AIDA SAFINAZ ALLIAS (MITI); AZLINA BINTI ABDULLAH (MITI); 

Shahriza Bahari; Najiyah Md Zaliki
Subject: [INVITATION] THE 4TH APEC STRUCTURAL REFORM MINISTERIAL MEETING, 22-23 

OCTOBER 2025
Attachments: 2025 APEC Structural Reform Ministerial Meeting (SRMM) Invitation Letter_Malaysia.pdf; 

(2025 APEC FMM&SRMM) Administrative Circular_0804.pdf

Dear Ms Wan Fazlin Nadia, 
 
Greetings from Regional and International Relations Division, MITI. 
 
2.       As you are aware, the 4th APEC Structural Reform Ministerial Meeting (APEC SRMM) is scheduled to 
be held from 22-23 October 2025 in Incheon, Korea. The invitation letter and administrative circular from 
the host economy are attached for your perusal. For information, YBM has decided for KSU to lead the 
Malaysia delegation to the 4th APEC SRMM. In this regard, we would like to invite MPC to join the MITI 
delegation for the APEC SRMM Meeting. 
 
3.       Additionally, a dedicated session for drafting the joint statement for the 4th APEC SRMM will take 
place on 21 October 2025. We would greatly appreciate representatives from MPC participating in this 
drafting session. For accreditation purposes, all delegates attending the SRMM meeting must be 
accredited by DAO. Kindly complete the information at (https://forms.gle/bqPYxV8xXpnNZSbi8) by 
Friday, 12 September 2025.  
 
4.        For logistical arrangements in Incheon, we recommend MPC to communicate directly with MIDA 
Seoul. Should you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to reach out to the undersigned.  
 
Your cooperation and attention are highly appreciated. 
 

Thank you. 

 

Regards,  

RIZMAN SHAHRIN ABDUL RAZAK (Mr.) 

Regional and International Relations Division 

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) 

Ministry of Investment, Trade and Industry 
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Tel       : +603 6200 0527 

Mobile : +6012 343 6659 

Email  : rizman.shahrin@miti.gov.my 

 
Peringatan  
Pengguna Perkhidmatan MyGovUC adalah bertanggungjawab melindungi kerahsiaan data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi 
Kerajaan. Adalah diingatkan agar pengguna sentiasa peka dengan SEMUA peraturan, arahan keselamatan dan 
pekeliling semasa yang berkuatkuasa bagi semua pengendalian data/maklumat Rahsia Rasmi Kerajaan yang 
berkaitan. 


